Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Commission approved payroll benefits and expense checks.

Missouri Alter

Commission received Missouri Alert notification from Missouri Homeland Security Alert Monthly TEST.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, July 7, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, July 8, 2010 as read. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

GIS Issues

Vernon County GIS Director, Tim Bourassa, called on Commission regarding issues aiding Rural Fire Departments with data of subscribers billing address and location address may not match.

Enterprise Zone

Commission telephoned Sara Brock, Enterprise Zone Committee member, regarding forms to be completed. She does not believe she had a copy or had completed one in the past.

Commission contacted Julie Lewis, Executive Assistant to Nevada City Manager, to check with Johnna and Molly McGovern as they may have completed one in the past.

LEOP

Commission contacted Becky Morgan, Mayor of Sheldon and Sherry Brown, Mayor of Bronaugh regarding meeting for Mayors review of LEOP to be held July 15th.

Fairgrounds

Commission contacted Jerry Arnold for more information regarding a report he had made regarding leak at the Beef Barn wash rack during the Youth Fair.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Coal Township Issues

Tara Goodall, Empire District, informed the Commission they will be installing pipe across 200 Road in Coal Township, North of 54 Highway. The Township has been notified. Road will be blocked temporarily effective July 19, 2010.

Bridge Department Issues

Russell Placzek, Oden Enterprises, Inc., called on Commission.

LEOP

Marvin Barnes, Mayor of Stotesbury, was contacted regarding the LEOP meeting to go over the emergency plan. Commission will take him a plan.

Employee Screening

John Throckmorton, Employee Screening, telephoned the Commission.

Inspections

Commission inspected the Fairgrounds, and the Beef Barn wash rack at the Beef Barn for leak.

They also inspected the EOC office being used by the County Clerk.

Commission inspected the bridge on North Main Street needing asphalt repairs. Center Township will be making repairs on Thursday, July 15.

Commission inspected 1650 & Rebel Road in Center Township, Section 22/27 where Bridge Crew is working.

Commission inspected lights at the Fairground that are staying on. Commission contacted Peery Cash to make repairs. He was contacted and will take care of this item.

Vernon County Sewer District

Commission received copy of sample drawn from Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision by Pace Analytical. Report will be received at later date.

LEPC

Commission received notice of LEPC meeting scheduled for July 21, 2010 at the EOC Building.

Sheriff Office Issues

Commission received statement from Jeffries Plumbing, Heating, & Airconditioning for work at the Jail. Statement was forwarded to Sheriff.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Commission received notice from Joe Machens Ford they have been awarded several State of Missouri bids for vehicles, including Crown Victoria police interceptor.

BRO-B108(32) Bridge Project

ADJOURN

Commission drafted and sent letter and check #038099 to MoDOT in payment of overpayment of \$17,675.36 on BRO-B108(32) Bridge Project.

| | 7.50001.11 |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Ordered that the Commission adjour | n at 4:35 P.M. until Monday, July 19, 2010. |
| ATTEST: | APPROVED: |
| CLERK OF COMMISSION | PRESIDING COMMISSIONER |